
From: Low, Sam
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 2:04 PM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>
Subject: IVS23/0962 - New Assignment: Fire Investigation - IVS23/0962 - Hyundai Avante - DOA: 24/05/2023 18:43
 
Without prejudice
 
Dear Yan,
 
Refer to the above-mentioned.
 
Please conduct a fire investigation and apply for SCDF report.
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email.
 
 
Best regards
 
Sam Low (Ms)
Executive - Claims
Claims Department
───────────
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428
DID: (65) 6328 0748

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose
any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution,
publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any
attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy
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